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Cory Dysinger <cory.dysinger@marshallcountyky.gov>

Fwd: Contribution Rates
1 message

Erica West <erica.west@marshallcountyky.gov> Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 1:35 PM
To: Cory Dysinger <cory.dysinger@marshallcountyky.gov>

Can you print this out for correspondence for Fiscal Court Tuesday per Judge? Please?

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Desiree Hermosillo <desiree.hermosillo@marshallcountyky.gov>
Date: Thu, Dec 5, 2019 at 4:23 PM
Subject: Fwd: Contribution Rates
To: Erica West <erica.west@marshallcountyky.gov>, Brad Warning <brad.warning@marshallcountyky.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Surratt, D'Juan (KRS) <djuan.surratt@public.govdelivery.com>
Date: Thu, Dec 5, 2019 at 3:35 PM
Subject: Contribution Rates
To: <desiree.hermosillo@marshallcountyky.gov>

The KRS Board of Trustees met on December 5th and adopted CERS employer contribution rates for Fiscal Year 2021.
These rates are effective July 1, 2020 and were set in accordance with House Bill 362 which was enacted during the
2018 Regular Session of the General Assembly. House Bill 362 caps CERS employer contribution rate increases up to
12% over the prior fiscal year for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028.

Employer contribution rates for Fiscal Year 2021 are effective July 1, 2020:
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CERS Nonhazardous   26.95%

      CERS Hazardous   44.33%

Please note that employer contribution rates are subject to change depending on future actions of the General Assembly.

Questions? If you have questions, please contact our office at 1-888-696-8810.

 STAY CONNECTED:
         

 

 
Please do not reply to this email, this mailbox is not monitored.

Please contact KRS if you have questions.
 

 

This email was sent to desiree.hermosillo@marshallcountyky.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud, on behalf of: Kentucky
Retirement Systems · 1260 Louisville Rd, Frankfort, KY 40601

-- 

Desireé Hermosillo 
Finance Officer

Marshall County Fiscal Court
Treasurer's Office 
1101 Main Street
Benton, KY 42025
270-527-4725

-- 
Erica West
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Marshall County Treasurer
1101 Main Street
Benton, KY 42025
(270) 527-4725
(270) 527-3194 Fax
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